
 

 

January 20, 2010 
 
River Bend Condominium Association of Brevard, Inc. 
Attn: Mr. Maurice Carter 
3360 S. Atlantic Ave. 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 
 
Re:  River Bend Condominium Dock  
  Permit  No. 40-009-64427-8 Item #1145697 
 (Please reference the above numbers on any submittal.) 
 
Dear Mr. Carter: 
 
District staff conducted a site inspection on January 14, 2010, in response to the as-built 
submitted for the revised dock. The field measurements indicated that the dock 
revisions were constructed in conformance with the permitted plans and the sovereign 
submerged lands lease # 051028114. The project is in compliance with the permit 
conditions and the requirements of  Consent Order No. 939303, F.O.R. 2008-02. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (321) 508-9536. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Karen Garrett-Kraus, Senior Regulatory Scientist 
Department of Environmental Resource Permitting 
 
 
cc: RIM, John Juilianna, Janice Unger 
   
 Lee Engineering, Inc., 405 Pine Tree Dr., Indialantic, FL 32903 
 


